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RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Mon 3/30/2020 1:29 PM

To:  Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
 
Please proceed.
 
Is TCA applicable in this case?
 
Thanks.
 
Chris Tan
Logistics Officer
Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706

Central Narcotics Bureau   W cnb.gov.sg    FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG    IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or

take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act

(Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:23 AM
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident
 
Your ref : SLL9124L/NOV18
Our ref : CS/CNB18012177/R1e-1
 
Dear Sirs,
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9124L AND SLP 4212C ON 10/11/2018
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
The accident occurred when CNB vehicle collided hit onto a civilian parked vehicle rear por�on.
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to se�le third-party claim at 100% liability.
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer " PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD " at $ 1,492.75 (all-in).
 
The summary is as follows: -
 

 Amount Claimed Amount Revised  
1. Cost of Repairs (w/GST) $   4,196.38 $    931.90  
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $66.95) $      267.80 $    200.85 (3days x $66.95)
3. Loss of Income (4days x $150) $      600.00 $    360.00 (3days x $120)

Total $ 1,492.75  
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Surveyor recommended 2days for repair add 1more for pre-repair inspec�on.
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
 
Kindly let us have your approval to offer to third party repairer.
 
Thank You.
 
Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
 
From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 3:54 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident
 
Message Classification: Restricted
 
Hi
 
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

 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Chris TAN (CNB) 
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 3:48 PM
To: 'Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)' <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident
 
 
Message Classification: Restricted
 
Hi Cecilia
 
This case involves:
SLL9124L (CNB vehicle)
SLP4212C
 
Please handle the workshop’s claim as well as claim under TCA, if applicable. Thanks.
 
Our police report

mailto:olivialau@lkkauto.com
mailto:Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg
mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com
mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com
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SLP4212C accident report
Survey marked es�mate and Photographs of SLP4212C (by LKK)
LOD

 
 
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
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